
RFP-2023-02 
Municipal Center Solar Installation Questions and Answers 

 
 
 

1) Has the City confirmed the presence of asbestos in the Municipal Center building? If the 
construction interferes with asbestos, will the cost of remediation be paid by the City or 
should the bidder budget for that unknown factor?  
a.  yes, as far as I Public Works remember 
b. If the contractor handles the abatement, it may be more efficient than the City coming in on 

the back end to fix and get pricing and the time to get all that done could interfere with the 
schedule of the contractor. 

 

2) How many hours of battery backup power is desired on this system and what will be the 
load (kW) to the battery bank?  
a.  Currently, requirement for battery backup portion requirement on this proposal is 

removed.  In the future a separate RFP will be drafted and posted for bids 
 

3) Has the city identified a critical load that needs to be powered through battery storage? 
a. Currently no longer applicable 

 
4) If the roof was found to be not large enough or shaded by trees to provide 120% of the 

building’s annual energy consumption. Is the City open to removing or trimming some 
trees around the building?  
a. Yes, City of New Carrollton is open to removing and trimming trees 

 
5) Can the City provide Building drawings as well as electrical drawings before the proposal 

due date so that we can work out a more accurate roof layout and electrical tie-in?  
a. Yes, City of New Carrollton will provide roof layout and available Electrical drawings. 

 
6) Are there updated requirements pertaining to the design as stipulated on page 8: "The 

goal of the photovoltaic panels and backup battery power system is to produce 120% of 
the Municipal Center’s annual kWh needs." 
a.  Since backup storage has been taken out of the proposal, City of New Carrollton 

would like to produce 130% – 140% of annual kWh, in order to sell back to the grid 
and quicker ROI. 

 
 

 


